

UMER DILSHAD

UI/UX DESIGNER

CONTACT

umerdilshad55@gmail.com +923323816046 H.No 87, St.No 5, Ph-1, A-one City Brewery Road Quetta, Pakistan.

Professional Profile Results-oriented UI/UX Designer & Developer successful at applying technical skills to create solutions that informs and engages customers. Clear communicator and collaborative team player with an eye for improvement in customer relations. Strong organizational and team collaboration skills with experience in improving processes.

PORTFOLIO LINK

www.behance.net/umerdilshad

SKILLS

- UI/UX Designing
- Front-End Web Development
- Full Stack Web Development
- Graphic designing
- Video Editing
- Back-End Web Development

ONLINE CERTIFICATIONS

Specializations In:

- UI/UX Design by CalArts (Coursera -2020)
- Web Designing by University of Michigan (Coursera -2020)

WORK EXPERIENCE

FreelancingUI/UX Designer

Aug 2019 - Present

• AUM Technologies

May 2020 - June 2021

Web Designer & Developer

Mobile Bazaar
Part Time Graphic Designer

Sept 2020 - Feb 2021

2011 - 2013

EDUCATION

BS in Software Engineering 2015 - 2019

BUITEMS, Quetta.

3.53 CGPA

HSSC 2013 - 2015

F.G.D.C Quetta, Cantt. 1st Division

SSC

St. Mary's High School Quetta, Cantt.

1st Division